The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc. (TEVA) is initiating a nationwide recall of one (1) lot of Metoclopramide Tablets USP 10 mg to the CONSUMER LEVEL. The product in this recall is distributed under the Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc. label. This lot is being recalled as a safety precaution because, to date, a single Torsemide Tablet (20 mg) was discovered in each of three individual sealed bottles of Metoclopramide Tablets USP, 10 mg lot 5420094. The clinical concern regarding use of the recalled lot is lack of effect or lack of efficacy and/or potential for an adverse event(s). To date, TEVA has received no relevant complaints for drug ineffectiveness, lack of effect or lack of efficacy. Teva's health hazard assessment concluded that use of the subject product lot of concern could potentially lead to severe adverse health consequences outside the known safety profile of Metoclopramide if a Torsemide Tablet (20mg) is ingested, although the likelihood of occurrence is remote/unlikely as Metoclopramide Tablets are dispensed from the original packaging, divided at pharmacy level and dispensed in smaller quantities for patient use, where the difference in tablets is likely to be noticed by the pharmacist.

PRODUCT: Metoclopramide Tablets USP 10mg, 100 Count Bottle

NDC NUMBER: 0093-2203-01

LOT NUMBER: 5420094

EXPIRATION DATE: 09/2027